

City of Racine

Meeting Minutes - Final

Public Safety and Licensing Committee

		Alder Sam Peete Alder Melissa Kaprelian Alder Jeff Coe Alder Renee Kelly Alder Sandy Weidner	
Tuesday, November 26, 20	24	5:00 PM	City Hall, Room 207B
Call To Order			
PF	RESENT: 5- C	hair Peete, Vice Chair Kaprelian, Coe, Kelly	v and Weidner
Approval of Mir	utes for the N	ovember 13, 2024 Meeting.	
		s made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder N motion PASSED by the following vote:	Weidner to Approve the
	AYES : 3 - 0	Chair Peete, Coe and Weidner	
A	ABSENT: 2 - \	ice Chair Kaprelian and Kelly	
<u>1023-24</u>	-	ommunication sponsored by Alder Pe ice, requesting to the appointment of ficers.	
		dation of the Public Safety & Licen Approval for the appointment of two	-
	Fiscal Note	: As Budgeted	
		s made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder N ion be Recommended For Approval. The r	
<u>1073-24</u>	Fire Chief, r	ommunication sponsored by Alder Pe recommending approval of the Racin Plan update for 2023 through 2028.	
	on 11/26/24	dation of the Public Safety and Lic That the Racine County Mitigation opted by resolution.	-

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Kelly, that this Communication be Recommended For Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

<u>0951-24</u> **Subject:** Communication sponsored by Mayor Mason, on behalf of the City of Racine Fire Department, requesting permission to adopt Ord. 0006-24 - Ambulance Billing and Lift Assist Costs Recovery.

Recommendation of the Finance and Personnel Committee on 11-11-2024: To approve.

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 11-26-2024: To approve adopting Ord. 0006-24 - Ambulance Billing and Lift Assist Costs Recovery.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Kelly, seconded by Alder Kaprelian, that this Communication be Recommended For Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.

<u>0942-24</u> **Subject:** Communication sponsored by Mayor Mason requesting to adopt Ord. 0008-24 - Amendments to the Abatement Phase of the Chronic Nuisance Premises Ordinance

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 11/26/24: To adopt Ord. 0008-24 - Amendments to the Abatement Phase of the Chronic Nuisance Premises Ordinance as amended to include a annual review of chronic nuisance premises for the year at the last meeting of the public safety and licensing committee.

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Kaprelian, seconded by Alder Kelly, that this Communication be Recommended For Approval with the amendment to an annual review at the last Public Safety and Licensing meeting for the year. The motion PASSED unanimously.

<u>0943-24</u> **Subject:** Communication sponsored by Mayor Mason requesting to adopt Ord. 0009-24 - Appeals of Health Officer Determinations

Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 11/26/24: To adopt Ord. 0009-24 - Appeals of Health Officer Determinations

Fiscal Note: N/A

A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Weidner, that this

	Communication be Recommended For Approval. The motion PASSED unanimously.
<u>0948-24</u>	Subject: Communication sponsored by Mayor Mason requesting to adopt Ord. 0014-24 - Impounding Vehicles Involved in Reckless Driving
	Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 11/26/24: To adopt Ord. 0014-24 - Impounding Vehicles Involved in Reckless Driving
	Fiscal Note: N/A
	A motion was made by Alder Weidner, seconded by Alder Coe, that this Communication be Recommended For Approval. The motion PASSED by the following vote:
	AYES: 3 - Vice Chair Kaprelian, Coe and Weidner
	ABSENT: 1 - Kelly
<u>0949-24</u>	Subject: Communication sponsored by Mayor Mason requesting to adopt Ord. 0012-24 - Chronic Nuisance Premises to Include Permanent and Mobile Commercial Business Establishments
	Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 11/26/24: To adopt Ord. 0012-24 - Chronic Nuisance Premises to Include Permanent and Mobile Commercial Business Establishments
	Fiscal Note: N/A
	A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Kaprelian, that this Communication be Recommended For Approval. The motion PASSED by the following vote:
	AYES: 3 - Vice Chair Kaprelian, Coe and Weidner
	ABSENT: 1 - Kelly
<u>0938-24</u>	Subject: Communication sponsored by Alderman Weidner requesting a study of downtown business with particular attention to crime and loitering.
	Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 11/26/24: That the study of downtown business be Received and Filed.
	Fiscal Note: N/A
	A motion was made by Alder Weidner, seconded by Alder Coe, that this

	AYES: 2 - Coe and Weidner		
	ABSENT: 2 - Vice Chair Kaprelian and Kelly		
<u>1066-24</u>	Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Peete, presenting the meeting calendars for the Public Safety and Licensing Committee for 2025.		
	Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 11/26/24: That the Public Safety and Licensing Committee keep the same date and time as currently in place. Wednesday at 5:00PM-The Wednesday the week prior to the scheduled Common Council meeting.		
	Fiscal Note: N/A		
	A motion was made by Alder Weidner, seconded by Alder Coe, that this Communication be Recommended For Approval. The motion PASSED by the following vote:		
	AYES: 2 - Coe and Weidner		
	ABSENT: 2 - Vice Chair Kaprelian and Kelly		
<u>1081-24</u>	Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Peete, on behalf of the City of Racine Police Department, for the licenses premise report		
	Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 11/26/24: That the licenses premise report be Approved.		
	Fiscal Note: N/A		
	A motion was made by Alder Coe, seconded by Alder Weidner, that this Communication be Received and Filed. The motion PASSED by the following vote:		
	AYES: 2 - Coe and Weidner		
	NOES: 2 - Vice Chair Kaprelian and Kelly		
<u>1082-24</u>	Subject: Communication sponsored by Alder Peete, requesting any consideration, any formal expression of concern, or other actions pursuant to the police report.		
	Recommendation of the Public Safety and Licensing Committee on 11/26/24: That the consideration, any formal expression of concern, or other actions pursuant to the police report, be Received and Filed.		
	Fiscal Note: N/A		

A motion was made by Alder Weidner, seconded by Alder Coe, that this

Communication be Received and Filed. The motion PASSED by the following vote: AYES: 2 - Coe and Weidner

ABSENT: 2 - Vice Chair Kaprelian and Kelly

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 6:54 PM